UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05785719 Date: 12/31/2015

““_

From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2011 5:21 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: S Call to McConnell

RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

It was for the same reason as Barr - related to MD - so it's weird they let her go but not him. | will inquire.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Saturday, December 17, 2011 04:40 PM
To: Sullivan, Jacob ]

Subject: Re: S Call to McConnell

Why is Mike Hammer being held? | don't get it.

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:Sullivan))@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 07:25 PM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Milis, Cheryl D <M|IIsCD@state gov>
Subject: FW: S Call to McConnell

FYI|

From: Rodriguez, Miguel [mailto
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2011 7:22 PM
To: Adams, David S; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, JacobJ Abedin, Huma
Subject: S Call to McConnell -

Thanks.

Miguel E. Rodriguez
Special Assistant to the President
White House Office of Legislative Affairs
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